
BELL v. TOWN OF BURLEVGTON.

and annexed to Burlington, but the annexafion was xiot f0 take
place until the 3lst December, 1914. The Board liad power
to niake an order and suspend flie operation: Ontario Railway
and Muiipal Board Adt, ILS.O. 1914 eh. 186, sec. 39 (1) ; and
juriisdliction, under the Municipal Act, R.S.O. 1914 ch. 192, to
make the change in boundaries.

The point f lat thc application of the village couneil to the
Boar-d for thei anjiexaf ion of flic strip was flot liona fide was
liaken in the pleadings, but flot subsfantiafcd ii flie evidence.

The. population of fthe village bcforc the aninexafion wvas 300
more than 2,000.

The ordercL of the Board înisrceited flic language of sc. 17 oif
the Muic(ipal Acf; but fthe error in flic recital should not vif iate
the action of the Board. There was evidence of thle proximify
of parts of two streets forming part of fthc strip anncxed, which
were before flie annexatiio1 boundaries bcfwcen Nelson and Bur'-

linf o, ad fthe effeet of flic annexaf ion 'vas to ineorporaf c fiei
into flie v-illage-upon these parts of ftle streefs public moncv
(if fthe village lad beexi cxpcnded. The recifal was inoffleious
and suipeifiaus, and could ntio be so rend as f0 indicafe thaf thec
fiar-d disrcgai'ded thle stafutory directions. If flic Board liad
simplv nmade an order dcclaring and ordcring fthc annexation
of flic diîstiîef witliout more, if wvould nof have been impoaeli-
.l]( weause 110f more explicif: Ontario Railway and Municipal
1bard4 Acf, sec. 44.

Refer-ence f0 Bath and Mountague's Case (1693), 3 Chi, C'a.
!96, as fo threffeet of a înîsrccital ini a decd, and flie benignant

intrprtatonof charters; and f0 Dwycr v. Town of Porf
Arithurj (1893), 22 S.(XR. 241, as f0 erroncous recifal in flic pre-
amlble of a statute.

Ev-ery. assunîption sliould bc, nmade in favour of flie validity
Of siel iian order: sec secs. 47 and 48 of the same Acf.

The second order mnade by flic Board ivas on flic 9fh Dccii-
lier, 19 14. granting flic application of flic village concil for flic

ereinof tlic village info a f own. This was warranfcd liv scc.
-2( of flic Municipal Acf. The order providcd fliat flic cxisfiag
iifs of Burlingfon, including the territ ory annexed thereto by
liq, Roard on the lOth June, 1914, sliould bic flic houndlaries of
the, town. Suli-seefion 3 of sec. 20 provides f lai flic, ncwlv-1
vrected town shal lic dividcd info wards as flic Board maY
direet. The f lrce wards dcsignafcd by flic Board did nof con-
tain or include any part of flic annexcd tcrrifory. Tlie plain-
tiff's ecomplaint was, fliat flic council elced by flic town, on


